May 28, 2003

TO:

Renee Augenstein



De Anza College Articulation Officer

FROM:
Andrew LaManque



College Researcher

SUBJECT:
Number of AA Degree Recipients taking Chem1A

Per your request, I examined the list of students obtaining an AA degree within the last three years you provided to determine how many had completed General Chemistry (Chem1A) to meet their General Education (GE) requirement for Natural Science.

Of the 3771 students in the degree files that you sent to me, 312 had taken Chem1A.  Of the 312, 259 (83%) students had also taken one of the other approved GE Natural Science courses.  Of the 259 students, 122 had taken one other course and 137 had taken more than one of the other GE courses on your list.

In summary, in the course of three years, 53 students used only Chem1A to fulfill their Natural Science requirement for the AA degree.
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